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Brandy Butler

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:11 PM
To: 'Davis, Phyllis'
Subject: Follow-Up to Interested PERSON Request

Good afternoon, Phyllis, 
 
This e-mail serves as a follow-up to your request and CLK/Butler’s response, both shown below.  After 
further review, it is noted that OPC was already showing as an interested person(s) in Dockets: 
 

 20180042 on 2/26/18, pursuant to a request by OPC/Roberts (Corres DN 01843-2018) - 
Kelly/Morse; 

 
 20180044 on 2/27/18, pursuant to a notice of intervention (DN 01912-2018) - 

Kelly/Ponder;  

 20180045 on 2/27/18, pursuant to a notice of intervention (DN 01878-2018) - 
Kelly/Ponder;  
 

 20180046 on 2/27/18, pursuant to a notice of intervention (DN 01879-2018); which was 
subsequently acknowledged by Order PSC-2018-0112-PCO-EI, so OPC is reflected as a Party of 
Record - Kelly/Christensen; 

 
 20180049 on 2/22/18, pursuant to a request to establish docket (DN 01749-2018) - 

Kelly; Morse was added to this contact information today, per your request 
below. 

 
 
For future reference, you can see if OPC is listed as an interested person or party of record by doing 
the following: 
 

 Go to the PSC’s website: http://www.floridapsc.com/ClerkOffice/Docket 
 Type the docket number in the space provided and press enter 
 That will bring up “Docket Details.”  Parties of Record and Interested Persons are listed just 

below the list of utilities involved in the docket. 
 
I hope you find that information helpful.  Give me a call if you have any questions. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 



2

 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

 
 
From: Brandy Butler On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 2:52 PM 
To: 'Davis, Phyllis' 
Subject: RE: Interested Party Request 
 
Good afternoon Ms. Philip-Guide, 
 
Per your request, we have added OPC/Kelly and Ponder to Dockets 20180045 and 20180044. 
 
OPC/Kelly and Morse to Dockets 20180049 and 20180042 
 
OPC/Kelly and Christensen to Docket 20180046. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 1:39 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Interested Party Request 
 
Good afternoon: I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, be listed as interested persons in the 
following dockets: 
 
20180045-EI and 20180044-GU 
 
Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, all 
recommendations, and final orders issued by the Commission to kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us and 
ponder.virginia@leg.state.fl.us.  
 
20180049-EI and 20180042-WS 
Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, all 
recommendations, and final orders issued by the Commission to kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us and 
morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us.  
 
20180046-EI 
Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, all 
recommendations, and final orders issued by the Commission to kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us and 
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us.  
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If you have additional questions please contact me at 850-488-9330. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-1400  
850-488-9330 
 




